; ~ =
LSS e
to bae homs=.

= 4 .—C i.\'\_ .-I._,;-_‘

It's good

AGENDA

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING
Regular Meeting
Tuesday, July 18, 2023

12:00 p.m.
Montrose City Hall
311 Buffalo Ave S

Montrose, MN 55363

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. May 16,2023 Economic Development Authority Meeting Minutes

TREASURER’S REPORT

A. Economic Development Authority Fund = Update from City Clerk/Treasurer at July 18, 2023 Meeting
B. Economic Development Revolving Loan Fund = $257,754.78
C. Economic Development Authority Accounts Payable — June 20, 2023

OLD BUSINESS

A. New Member Recruitment
B. Update on Information for Child Care/First Children’s Finance

NEW BUSINESS

A. Preserve Development Proposal Review
a. JP Brooks Proposal
b. Pat Briggs Proposal

B. Other Updates
a.  Wright County
b. League of MN Cities



8. NEXT MEETING

A. Tuesday, August 15, 2023 at 12:00 p.m. in the Montrose City Hall Conference Room

9. ADJOURNMENT

LUNCH FROM DOMINOS PIZZA WILL BE SERVED



City of Montrose

Economic Development Authority Meeting
311 Buffalo Avenue South

Montrose, MN 55363

Tuesday, May 16, 2023

12:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER

Pursuant to call and notice the Montrose Economic Development Authority (EDA) met in Regular Session on
Tuesday, May 16, 2023 at 12:00 p.m.

EDA President Paradeise called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

Present: EDA President David Paradeise

EDA Member Matt Smith
EDA Member Sonya Tourville

Staff Present: Ms. Jessica Bonniwell, City Administrator

Mr. Michael Sommerfeld, City Clerk/Treasurer

Absent: Mayor Kirby Moynagh

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

EDA Member Smith motioned to approve the May 16, 2023 agenda as presented. EDA Member Tourville
seconded the motion. Motion carried 3-0.

A

B.

A

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

January 17, 2023 Economic Development Authority Meeting Minutes
February 21, 2023 Economic Development Authority Meeting Minutes
EDA Member Smith motioned to approve the January 17, 2023 and February 21, 2023 Economic

Development Authority Meeting Minutes as writien. EDA Member Tourville seconded the motion.
Motion carried 3-0.

TREASURER’S REPORT

Economic Development Authority Fund = $255,004.10

Mr. Sommerfeld gave an update on the EDA Funds.

EDA Revolving Loan Fund — $257,754.78

Economic Development Authority Accounts Payable — February 21, 2023

EDA President Paradeise motioned to approve the February 21, 2023 Economic Development
Authority Accounts Payable. EDA Member Smith seconded the motion. Motion carried 3-0.

Economic Development Authority Accounts Payable — April 18, 2023

EDA President Paradeise motioned to approve the April 18, 2023 Economic Development Authority
Accounts Payable. EDA Member Tourville seconded the motion. Motion carried 3-0.

Pagelof3



6. OLD BUSINESS
A. Preserve Development Update

Ms. Bonniwell stated that there has been some interest from a couple developers that may submit a proposal
before the June 1, 2023 deadline.

B. Initiative Foundation 2023 Contribution - $260.00

Ms. Bonniwell stated that since there was no quorum at the February 21, 2023 EDA Meeting, this item will
need formal approval.

EDA Member Tourville motioned to approve a Contribution to the Initiative Foundation for 2023 in the
amount of $260.00. EDA President Paradeise seconded the motion. Motion carried 3-0.

7. NEW BUSINESS
A. Possible New Member Discussion

EDA President Paradeise stated this item would be tabled since the possible new member was unable to
attend the meeting.

B. Child Care in Montrose

Jolene Foss from Wright County EDP was in attendance and stated that if the EDA is interested in
looking into child care options, they should start with contacting Teri Steckelberg at First Children’s
Finance. Ms. Foss stated that First Children’s Finance will conduct a feasibility study to determine the
number of existing spots for child care, and the current need that exceeds the existing facilities. Ms. Foss
stated there are loan programs and other benefits offered by First Children’s Finance to assist with the
development of child care facilities. EDA Member Tourville stated she would be willing to contact Teri
Steckelberg to get the process started to determine need in the area.

C. Ideas to Atiract New Business to Montrose

Ms. Foss stated that she spoke with a developer that was potentially interested in the Preserve and
discussed a mixed-use development that would provide commercial and residential opportunities. Ms.
Bonniwell stated that she also had been telling prospective developers that Council would potentially be
open to a mixed use or form planning in order to provide that mix and potentially have some commercial
spaces for businesses looking to move to Montrose. Ms. Bonniwell stated that she does get calis from
businesses from time to time that are looking for a space to move into for their business within the city
and there are not many spaces that a business could move into, and the city is missing on those
opportunities because there are no spaces currently available. EDA Member Tourville stated she would
like to see a mixed-use development to try to attract businesses to town with a space for them to use.
Other ideas that were discussed for business development were to attend or host a job fair or job expo
with some of the businesses in town, or join a larger expo to inform people of the job opportunities that
exist in Montrose. Ms. Foss stated that 70% of people leave Wright County for work, but Wright County
has great jobs available and she wants people to stay in the county and save gas by not having a
commute. Another idea, suggested by EDA Member Tourvilie, would be to try o attract an investment
group that is interested in building a commercial or mixed-use development and rent out spaces for profit.
Ms. Foss also discussed the Wright County EDP initiative for Business Retention and Expansion visits to
existing businesses in town and asked if the EDA had any ideas for future visits. The EDA stated that
they thought Milhausen Auto and Emery’s Truck and Trailer Repair would be two good businesses to
touch base with regarding retention and expansion. Ms. Foss stated that Wright County EDP is still
working on community resource marketing/brochures that will be completed in 2023 and will be a
compendium of Wright County cities and have general and business information about the different
communities. EDA Member Tourville asked about available commercial land and if it was still for sale. Ms.
Bonniwell stated that yes, the land on Highway 12 to the east of town is still available, as well as the land
out near the Xcel Energy station, but the property is quite expensive and potentially prohibiting
businesses from purchasing due to price of the land.

Page 2 of 3



8. NEXT MEETING
A. Tuesday, June 20, 2022 at 12:00 p.m. in the Montrose City Hall Conference Room
9. ADJOURNMENT

EDA Member Tourville motioned to adjourn the meeting at 12:55 p.m. EDA Member Smith seconded the
motion. Motion carried 3-0.

Council Member David Paradeise
President
City of Montrose Economic Development Authority

ATTEST:

Jessica Bonniwell
City Administrator
City of Montrose

Page 3 0of3



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST

June 20, 2023

Carmember Services EDA Lunch 40.00
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 40.00
MOYNAGH BONNIWELL PARADEISE

TOURVILLE SMITH



Qn_u—m:mmumxﬂmu ISVHO¥Nd OL 1VSOdodd

ISOYINOW LV

HAIHSHA ] A3 1

sy3adaling

syooxq J(

€20C ‘9C AVI



"SDIMUNIOD
[BLIISNPUI PUB |BIOJSLUIWOD O] 2WIOY 0S|e SI A11D) 24l ‘s1uapisal 00 LS AJeau 0] SO
"‘BuiaLIy) pue sAnoUNSIP S| eyl 212ydsoune umol-|jews 2yi Jo ajdwexs ue si ‘Auno’

1YBLIAA Ul paleoo] ‘esoliuo 10 Al oyl ‘Jopuids jeanynoube auatas e Buowe pajisepn

(£ sbed 99s) saloy g ‘xolddy - 9 3 4 S10[1NQ :spuUsWLIURYUT Yled
sawoyumo| payoeny Ajiwe- a|buls /| :pasodoid syun
S107 swoyumo| ¢/ 1 3ejd |euld

s¥y3aating

mv—QQHmm——. ASOUYLNOW LV IAYISTdd FHL - NOILVINYOLNI TVHINID




sy3aating

syjooxqg df

~VYLOSIANNIW HIANNIM .AYVMNY

LS¥Id*»ONISNOH _ A 21D0D03d

744/ £202+0202 _7

——— 2202+ 1202+ 020¢C 6102 ——

soveyd3e0q | VEAEIC sIoping

M gz doL

lap|ing paljillad yied usals B10SaUUIN

1o3eW SBIHD
UIM1 9yl Ul ZZ0Z 40} sanuaaal ul Japjing do| QL Jaquinu payuey

Allenuue sswoy €9 = 2z0Z-L20¢ shuisojo sawoy Jo Jaquinu abelany
0J19|A 9yl 1noybnoiyl suoneoso| L ul buipjing Apusain)

€10¢ 90UIS SaIIUNWIWO O Ul PR1ONJISU0D sawoy 009 19A0

€10Z 92UIS SSAUISN( Ul Udaq sey s)oolg dr

901id 9|qepJloyje ue 1e sawoy Aljenb pjing oy :a|duwis si UOISSIN INO

uole|dwod 01 1IE1S WOJ) JUSISISUOD S| UOISIA 8y} Bunnsus
-lep|ingawoy pue JodojaAaap 8yl g ||IM ‘paumo A||eoo| ‘syooig dr

d3d0T73aA3A / 434dTInNng IHL LNOoav



10

sy3aaiing

syooxqg J[

c

"le|d |euly paplooas oy} 11y sueld |eIN1081IYDIR SIBp|INg SY001g df
‘porejdwaluod

AlleurBbiio se 1uswdojansp sy 918|dwoo pjnom [esodoud siapjing syoolg dr
‘PaAed a19M S19911S dWOS ‘PR1OBUUOD

1ou 1nq ‘paj|eisul ainioniiseljul Jlomas pue laiem ‘ papelb ybnos, sem Apadold

n

UOISS909Y 1819
91 810487 SSWOYUMO] ¥0B(-01-}0Bq pue 3] 1S MOJ /| 10) pauue|d Ajjeulblip

AdO1SIH 103rodd



11

syaatina

syooxqg d(

1uswoalbe Jadojanap eiA palennobau sanijigisuodsal sodojorsp ||V '€

‘Poljsiles Usa( osABY S83]) uolledipap v_\_ma_ pue AE‘_OHm ‘Aieriues .(_mwm>>v S©9]) UOI109UuU0d ||V ¢

laseyaind 01 swlial a|qeirdaodode yium 1011sip buioueul) 411 e Jo jeaolddy "L
:SAIONIONILNOD

21ep aouabijip anp Jo uonelidxs Jo sAep ssauisng g UIYUM "TLVYA ONISOTD

Buiubis 1uswealby aseyaind wol) shep 06 IONIDIIIA INA

ou| ‘||l L sJepling sWOH wolsnd TANVdINOD FTLIL

oouabi|ip oanp Jo uonesidxs o1 Jolid s|qepuniay - 000'0LS TAINOW LSINUVI

000°G/S$ 301dd ISVHIUNd

(‘ou| ‘'sy00ig dr jo 9iel|iy}y) "0717 ‘PuUe] adrr *¥ISVHIUN

9S0JIUO 40 AND TITI3S

ASVHOdNd ANV1 d3asOdOdd



12

AaNYT1L3IM

ANYT 00O

J 1)
MO0a

ANV MVaID

B ALECIALEEN

eale yJied 01 sjuswedoueyuUT
V_,‘_ 'VOH AqQ pauieiuiew Huriojiuow puejlem pue adseds uadQ
| "VOH AQ pauleluiew pue paumo S199.1S 91BAlld e
"syoolg
I dr Aq pabeuew pue pajeald aq 01 YOH ‘pauleluiew yYOH
\ ‘'saoeds Bupjied 1sanb /g8 |[BUOILIPPY "©ALIP UO

avOY FEOWYIAS

T

g ]

RN

_3NY1HOuIE

sjods Bupjied g sn|d ‘sswoy |je uo papn|oul abeieb ied g

}

_ ‘'suollepunoyj apelb uo gejs ||V e
"9p09o Auojouow-llue pue

i

R N

INNIAE MO

1U900B 2U01S YlIm sa11a|ed 100D S101I91Xd aAISsalbold

199} alenbs gz/ 1 01 00/ L woi} Buibues sueid 1oo|) ¢
‘diysioumo

sy3aalina

syooxq J(

4 a|dwis 98} yum sawoyumoy payoene Ajrwey ajbuls /|

SFANLVI4 ALINNIWIWOD ® LONAO0dd dIdS0OdOdd



il

Sluswsdueyuos v_‘_ma 10NnJ1suo)

‘sisAjeue |eloueuly 109foid paltinbal Aue yiim 1uelnsuod 4|1 A0 8yl apiAoId

"10111S1p 4|1 e 10} sjearoldde 3o9S

‘poliad sousbijip enp oy} Bulnp siuswalinbal usweaiby Jodojeasg Aue 10} }Je1s A11D YLIM HI0M
"L @seyd yum £z0oz ul butuuibaq - seseyd g ul ainioniiseljul 19911s dojoaag

‘ulew gL 01 Jai1em 109uuo09d 01 7| AemybiH 1opun aioq Ajjeuonioesiig

‘ooe|daJ pue Juswaned aseq ‘sieninb pue guno Bunsixse [|e 8oe|dal pue sAoWdY

"'9JN1oNnJiseljul JIoMas pue Jarem BullSIXo ||e 1S9] ‘@len|eny

's)004g dr Ag paysijqeisa YOH @Yl 01 paiedipap pue paalasaid aq 01 aoeds uadQ

‘2L AemybBiH uo Aywixold 8s0[0 Ul @|qe|IBAR 94B 94N10NJISEIJUl JOMBS AIBlIUBS puB IB1BA\

‘papualul Ajjeuibiio se sanjin pue 18a11s qejd Buisixa ayl yim ylom o1 st uejd InQ

syaaling

s;yooxq daf S3IAILD3rd0 LNIWJO13IAId



14

LRI

RS IT

sy¥d3aing

sYooIq Jf

shmd spIw plaom ey,

anioMmAvid ﬂ/_l ” i CJOSALILI "CGIUOIA)

FURIORINNe R puscint | u::o.umhm_a >Hw¢3EE°U

st

.._,,2, \ av

SININIDONVHNI HdVd d3sOdOdd



15

syaaling

syooxq Jf

‘obeleb 1eo 7 ‘'syieq 'z ‘4O| ‘swoolpaq g 188) alenbs 0O/ L - 9WOY J01I21U| POOMYDIIG e

‘abeJeh Jeo g ‘syleq G-z ‘swoolpaq 199} alenbs G/ | - SWOY pul ;pOOM[SZBH

S1Iv1i3d 1ondgodd

(10814100 s1 s1y3 1eY) 18|d papJiodal/ue|d a1is AJ1IBA 01 pasu) ¢-pig LUN-Z e

e-PIg Hun-y .
d.£9 10 Q,L9 X M,Z€ 9zIs 107 - (9beaeb Anue juoly) sswoyumo] 9jA1s moy

¢-Pld Hun-f7 e
Z-pig 1un-9 .
L1-Plg HuUN-8
(A.,07 X M,S¥ suun pus ‘q,0 X M,ZE @.e sio1191ul 9Z1S }0]) sswoyumo| aJA1s yoeg-o1-yoeg

‘poplooal/palie|d ale s10] @S9yl - SOWOH ¥/ |

XI41VIN ONIdTINg

SOI1d103dS 10NAdO0dd



16

iaNe/e e

=

Qx

P

IHoosag SvEa]

sy3aating

syooxq df

fouwd]

i
H
iEDIEi2] @ i oo T7Es|

AOOMTIAZVH - SNV1d 40014



17

0] 2

' Ollvd I
| I =) =
|
I W
W% |
llzoomn_mm LSV _Nllzmmo[m_mwm.m_.

o

e riposeEE w

1

7 \/n w Koo WiESG|

c ! e
o 2
__@ Ma | _@M“ | \l @ = _J 00 ” |
et e o] OO o BNG]
=N

{Hva s / @O jeEA)

® v W'.._.._.vw@«.& AKMFULEM._.

W3

ol (- X |

/

s¥y3dating

syooxq Jqf dOOMHDYIg - SNV1d 40014




18

L

‘leadde adeosiaails ay) eoueyua o} sainiesy yied pue buideospue| Buippe

3]1yMm ‘spuejiam Buipnjoul ‘a1s ay) jo saaniesy [eanjeu Buialesald Aq UOISIA 1910BIBYD [RIJUSPISAI [RANI B} SIUSDDY

'A110 81 01 JUBWISSAUL UO UIN}BI SlRIpSWWI
sapirold pue ainloninselyul Bunsixe Jo abejueape sayel 1Byl BaIR 921A19S 1USLIND By} UIyHM Buisnoy SOPINOId o
'9p00 Buluoz A110 9S0JIUON BU) Ul SUOISIAOIG ANd 2Y} JO Splepuels |esauab oyl yum saijdwos
'VOH EBIA ‘paulelulew [[am aq [|Im 1ey} pooytoqybiau pue Buisnoy SopInOid e
‘Jutod ao1d s|qeployje Jolye-ybnos pue ‘9jA1s Buisnoy o ALISIBAIP SOPIAOI] o
‘91040 9}1] Jo sabels pue s[aAd] aWoOUI [|B 01 8|qeplolle si1ey) Buisnoy Aljenb sapirold o

‘ue|d aAlsuayaldwo o0z 2Yy1 pue ‘A1d ay} jo sjeob pajers ayy yum saijdwos aseyoind pasodoid

sy3aalinag

s)yooxq df 3TVNOILVY 3ONVLdIDOV




19

cl

"aAnoalqo Atewnd ayy z AemyBiH o1 Lajiqisia ybiy yim ‘parenjens buiaq ale suoiledo] awoy |9pon

"19)Jew Bunids syl 1o} 207 YoIeN Ul sawoy |[apowl paiajdwod 1o} Allunpioddo ue aAeY O} pue ‘paso|d

S| @seyoind 8yl 90UO S10109UUOD A11IN pue ‘uolljowap 192J1s ‘Bullea|o ails Bujuuibaqg Jo snolisap aie ap

syadadling

syooxq ONIWIL 1D3rodd




cl

LG/8-10% (2S6) :2uoyd

LEEGS NN ‘B1SLIIBUUIN
0€L UNS ‘peoy poomApeys 0052
S92IAIRS [BIUBWIUOIAUT Bneyjoly

INVLITNSNOD dANVITLIM

wo2 dnoibalS|IAID MMM
0900-G19 (Z19) Yered e

9L¥SS NN "4ed sinoT 1S
00T @UNS 18211S YIGE 1SOM LE6Y
"ouj ‘dnoug aus [IAID

INVLINSNOD DNIATAYNS / DONIYIINIDONT
L5708 (219) ongon

G6/7-58T (£9/) 901110

a1ue[d MV

LLESS NIN ‘@A019) ajden

00L ®UNS ‘YLON ®AlIQ Jawldy 00/LEL
auj ‘s)o0iag dr

43aning / 43d013A3d

dSVYHO4HNd —— JSOYLNOW LY —— sy3ddailinag

0l 1¥S0do¥d HATHSHI ] HH]T @h.”—m:mwum\mmw syjooag AMH




21

Description of Project PID 112048000070
LOl is for $1000 above highest competing offer not to exceed $105.000.

This proposal consists of 30+ Senior Single Patio Twin Home Units, 44 Tiny
Home Units, 45 Apartment Unit Buildings in Two Phases. Outlot A along Hwy
12 is proposed to be zoned for Light Industrial & Retail. Outlot B, Phase IV, is
additional future housing based on Sales/Rental Market from demand of Phase I,
II, & III. Proposed Budget exceeding 20+ Million within the next 60 Months

1% Phase of construction is proposed to be a 45 Unit, 3 story Apartment Building
consisting of 15-Studios, 20- 1 Bedroom Suites, and 10- 2 Bedroom Suites. 45
Total Units. Exterior fagade would include a combination of Black & White
Horizontal & Vertical 5” Steel siding & Cultured Stone. All Trims including
Garage doors, soffit, facia, to include Black Aluminum Wrap Accents. Covered &
Uncovered parking stalls provided. 2™ Building subject to rental demand

21 Phase of Construction is proposed to be 16 Tiny Houses on the West section
of the subject property. The proposed Tiny Houses of the west side of the
development will be developed based on Sales/Rental Market from demand of
initial phases. The Tiny Home sites may be interchanged with Senior Patio Home
sites based on demand as we experience progress. Flexibility in the construction
phases will ensure long-term success.

Phase I & II will be simultaneous. Due Diligence & Government approvals in
2023 and Construction to start in the Spring of 2024.
Outlot A will develop once the Residential Component is well on its way.

As an Experienced Residential & Commercial Developer/Builder & Owner. The
proposed objectives are to partner with the city of Montrose to position the city to
experience continued growth in the housing sector for all ages in the Life Cycle.
The Fishing Pond is designed for the West Brook Neighborhood. It will be 12-15
feet deep and be stocked with Sunfish & Bass. The Senior member committee
will be created within the community in phase [ & II. They will be the gate
keepers of the calendar and Activity. This experience will be offered 1° to the
seniors, and they will invite the youth and their parents to get hooked on fishing
not on drugs. There will be a secure gated 12-foot-long pier & platform for the
catch & release experience. There will be Fish Fry once a year for charitable
events in the Montrose local community. This opportunity will expand to The
Boys & Girl clubs and other organizations as we progress down this journey.

Thank you for giving us this opportunity to work with and be a part of The City of
Montrose. Its Good To Be Home...

Patrick Briggs
612-919-1561-pat@thebriggscompanies.com



UCTION / BRIGGS
coNSTR PRG
(68> &Ry

2 L
THQE.‘ BRIGGS COMPANIES
K&

®
0% pAY
20D MoRTEAGE/ THE BRIGGS FO2

9777 103 St NW, Clearwater MN 55302
(763) 633 -1080 Fax (763) 633-1430

Patrick L. Briggs
CEO

Briggs Properties, INC.

Patrick L. Briggs has been a Minnesotan his entire life. At 15 years old he started roofing
houses and by the age of 16 owned his own roofing business all while working for a builder
framing houses and attending college. At the age of 18 he purchased his 1t home and

represented himself through the entire process.

He studied at St. Cloud State University and earned a degree in Industrial Studies with an

emphasis in construction and a minor in management.

In 1996, after graduation, he moved to Peoria, IL., where he was a territory manager and
sold building products to local lumber yards. With his sales skills he brought the territory

from $600K in yearly sales to over $2.4 million in less than 2 years.

In 1998, he moved back to Minnesota and began his career in the mortgage industry in
Maple Grove. Representing himself he started investing in real property which included

duplexes, triplexes, fourplexes and owned 15 rental units.

In 2000, Mr. Briggs opened Lakewood Mortgage where he accrued over $350 million in

closed transactions within the first four years.

In his capacity as C.E.O of Briggs Properties, Inc., Mr. Briggs began purchasing bankrupt
town home projects, Matthews Grove, townhomes (Coon Rapids). This grew into land
development, building 45 town homes, over 75 single family homes and commercial office
buildings. Mr. Briggs began designing and constructing commercial buildings and market
rate apartment buildings which include The Plaza (14,000 sqgft strip mall), The Professional
Building (8000 sqft office building), The Briggs Business Center (20,000 sqft
Office/warehouse), Elk River Lodge ( 42 unit Hotel Conversion ) & Jackson Hills Apartments
in Elk River ( 40 Unit Market Rate & Affordable ) Park Ridge Becker ( 8 Market Rate Units),
Ashbury Big Lake ( 23 Unit Market Rate ), Town Square Big Lake (30 Market Rate Units)
and The Pines I and II Zimmerman (64 Market Rate units), Rivertown Monticello (47 Market

Rate & Affordable units). Rum River Residential Suites Princeton (100 Units Senior/Market

22



< CONSTRUCTION / BRIGES Py,
Qo erﬁr

k=)
THE BRIGGS COMPANIES
4 )
’VEWQOD MORTGAGE/ THE BRIGGS FoUNt 2

9777 103 St NW, Clearwater MN 55302
(763) 633 -1080 Fax (763) 633-1430

Rate & affordable units) Currently, Clearwater Residential Suites (42 Senior/Market Rate &
Affordable) Currently developing 140 units in Elk River MN & 180 Units in Princeton MN. 30

Years of experience.

In 2024, Mr. Briggs would like to do his next project in Montrose MN

23



24

am@ ®

I
i 002 I
- :

ONINOZ
UYLIW MHISNONI IHON 3UN1NS

SN by Sjun auioy AUl pasodorg
1N 06 SUR Uaniedy pasodoid |
STUN 08 SJiUN BWoH UM 9jBuig pasodoid

VIvVd 1d30NOD|

e e LRI R i

-G AVMHOIH SN

4 o O

e LA e SR Y

. AR T T T

v

asr




25



